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John Richmond

From: John Richmond , RY

Sent: ’ Sunday, December 21, 2008 7:00 PM

To: 'Ron Zak’; richard.pinney@dep.state.nj.us’
Cc: Richard Conte; Nancy McNamara

Subject: OC Exit Meeting for Lic. Renewal inspection

Rich & Ron, we tentatively plan to do a telephonic Exit Meeting with Oyster Creek tomorrow -- Tuesday, Dec
23. : .

A time has not yet been established, but is expected to be early, possibly between 8:30 to 9:30 am.
When we finalize the meeting time, I'Ilvprovide you the tim'e and bride number.

If you would like a pre-brief on the final inspection results, | could do that mid to late in the afternoon today
(Monday 12/22).

Any Questions, give me a call.
John Richmond
610-337-5220

- 97

0



Received: from R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by R1MS01.nrc.gov

([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Sun, 21 Dec 2008 18:59:34 -0500

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>

To: 'Ron Zak' <Ron.Zak@dep.state.nj.us>, "richard.pinney@dep.state.nj.us
<richard.pinney@dep.state.nj.us>

CC: Richard Conte <Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>, Nancy McNamara
<Nancy.McNamara@nrc.gov>

Date: Sun, 21 Dec 2008 18:59:34 -0500

Subject: OC Exit Meeting for Lic. Renewal inspection

Thread-Topic: OC Exit Meeting for Lic. Renewal inspection

Thread-Index: AcljyCvOgfttEaE6 TXC8HvufChR/rg==

Message-ID: <2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA5D11060A@R1CLSTRO1 nrc.gov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: -

'X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: .
<2856BC46F6A308418F033D973BBOEE72AA5D 1106 CA@R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>
MIME-Version: 1.0



